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Haynes Linda

From: Braun Susan

Sent:  Monday, August 24, 2009 5:31 PM
To: Haynes Linda

Subject: FW: Aquila Steam Fuel Cost

Susan Braun | Mar. Tari#f & Energy Accovnting | Kansas Cily Power & Light, P.O. Box 418679, Kansas Cily, MO 64141-9679 [ p. 816-654-1140 ) ¢. 816-918.5161 |
1. 816-854-1188

From; Braun Susan
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2006 $:50 AM
To: Rush Tim

Subject: FW: Aquila Steam Fuel Cost

Per your request...

Susan Braun | Mge. Tarill & Enesgy Accounting | Kansas Clly Power & Lighl, P.O. Box 418678, Kansas Clly, MO 64144-9675 | p. 816-654-1140 § ¢ 816-9966151 1
[. 816-654-118%

From; Dun Id Jehnstcna %}%ﬂtﬂ Dam]dCEDLLC@sbcglobal net]

Scnt é‘g f ?5@%{@9{ Qrsay

Cc 'Chesnnt Gary, stucon@fcplaw.com; 'Featherstone, Cary'
Subject: Aquila Steamn Fuel Cost

Gary,

As you requested, | am sending this e-mail to confirrn my understanding that effective November 1, 2007 you
will be suspending the Aquila gas hedging program as it relates to the steam business. ! understand that you
plan to meet with your steam customers in the near future before making a decision regarding the future of

the hedging program.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this email and your agreement with the statements herein.

Thanks.
Don

Donald E. Johnstone, President
Competilive Energy Dynamivs, L. L. C.
384 Black Hawk Dy,

Lake Ozark, MO 65049

Phone: (573)385-4441

Mobile: {6573) 480-2301

Ce: Stu Conrad
Gary Chesnut

Cary Featherstone
Mathan Williams
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